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CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

purchasing@newtonma.gov  
Fax (617) 796-1227 

 
March 8, 2022 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

                                                               INVITATION FOR BID #22-50 
 

CIP PROJECT 8 SEWER REHABILITATIONS  
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS TO: ANSWER THE QUESTIONS BELOW: 

 
Q1.  Is there any flow data for the 18 & 24” lines? 
 

A1.  There is no flow data for the 18-inch or 24-inch diameter sewers. 
 
Q2. Will the city or engineers be coordinating with the homeowners and schools for access to the manholes in the 
easements? 
 

A2.  The Owner and Engineer shall coordinate access to manholes in easements with homeowners, schools and 
the Contractor.   

 
Q3. Will restoration if needed in the easements be on the contractor or the city? 
 

A3.  The Contractor shall be responsible for restoration.  As per Specification Section 01270, 1.29, Surface 
Restoration shall not be separately measured for payment, but shall be considered incidental to the project.   

 
Q4. What is the minority participation % required? Is it a requirement or a goal? 
 

A4.  There is no percentage of minority participation required.  
 

Q5. Will the city locate and uncover any buried Manholes? 
 

A.  The Owner will locate and expose buried manholes required to perform the work. 
 
 
 
 
All other terms and conditions of this bid remain unchanged. 
 

PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA ON YOUR 
BID FORM. FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA COULD 

RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR BID AS NONRESPONSIVE. 
 
Thank you. 

 
Nicholas Read 
Chief Procurement Officer 
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